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From:                                             Mississippi Small Business Development Center
<msbdc@olemiss.edu>
Sent:                                               Tuesday, January 21, 2020 7:30 AM

To:                                                  Jo Ann Harris
Subject:                                         January Business Update

 

[EXTERNAL]

 

Transforming Mississippi One Small
Business at a Time

Start
2020 with our
No
Cost Business Workshops

If not now, when?
 

New Year, New Decade =
New Opportunities

Client spotlight -
Mississippi Microgreens

Microgreens Are Big Business

Tiny
plants are big business, just ask 22-year-old Daniel Quinn, CEO
of
MS Microgreens from Yazoo City, MS. Daniel grows trays of
microgreens
for his clients who are foodies and chefs in some of
the most popular
restaurants in Jackson, MS.
click here
 
Pictured from left : Shanda Nash, MDRS counselor,
Jim Harper,
MSBDC Regional Director, Daniel Quinn, CEO MS
Microgreens and
Kristin Brock, MSRS Deputy District Manager

http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001jg4bLzvN1XPXKlWxoTdQQYKOvrZuaZB_hegQvUpKblDXHzKoUm2OnlloWgDkUzN8aH0qQNUQrhaGo6Q4rkweCd5Y2du6RPE26_wH0ueyG_Mrq5IX_gh9so4dNuSxMlUII5IscJ3Z-tHr875oO-1JqYZwclJ1Itv9&c=UTtIdr5eaCu7-6lazs_5gWWJzYw1_pDJMPKwI2zToeQ1Po0Sxt1N6g==&ch=IQQBoYySAQrAdZnS7IrmD1EHDBPO4Wn-ml-rubFjz9F5YCFD9UNRiQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001jg4bLzvN1XPXKlWxoTdQQYKOvrZuaZB_hegQvUpKblDXHzKoUm2OnlloWgDkUzN8aH0qQNUQrhaGo6Q4rkweCd5Y2du6RPE26_wH0ueyG_Mrq5IX_gh9so4dNuSxMlUII5IscJ3Z-tHr875oO-1JqYZwclJ1Itv9&c=UTtIdr5eaCu7-6lazs_5gWWJzYw1_pDJMPKwI2zToeQ1Po0Sxt1N6g==&ch=IQQBoYySAQrAdZnS7IrmD1EHDBPO4Wn-ml-rubFjz9F5YCFD9UNRiQ==
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ATTN: Construction, Supply and
Service Contractors:
3.3.20

SBA
Course: Surety Bonding

USM MSBDC counselor Rita Mitchell attended the
annual
USASBE Conference in New Orleans, LA. It convenes 500+
entrepreneurship educators that engage in an immersive
four-day
experience.

State Directors Meeting Lunch at the beautiful
Hancock
Whitney Building in Biloxi, MS
Pictured from left are Jim Harper, Regional
Director
MSBDC, Derek Eady, Project Manager SBA and Michael
Davis, Center Director City of Jackson

SBA
Disaster Assistance Deadline
﻿

SBA
Disaster Assistance Deadline
for
Non Profits

For a complete listing of business workshops in your area, visit our website!

www.mssbdc.org

http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001jg4bLzvN1XPXKlWxoTdQQYKOvrZuaZB_hegQvUpKblDXHzKoUm2Onl1zREfioEsIG7FBJMsN7lRZcSAqLyEUIcfKy0DG4krAUDDxgN6WdiskbM1ZCyEqeolJfSgs0-OApVMeyTjEH0txjOS3F_NKPeY84pU1s7DUyf0ZZXzH_RcQDfDFyE7gENMLnAX2cCyYIgp6IJYmN6FZ68XKDS4OHlRBEBBXFGa0DxXOJZx8YpIgTaUQLD_YzsR2HEGWJWVF0TqBr9T8mXs3qrJWYN_GJFsMyrk2uODYMMFwsiZmqss=&c=UTtIdr5eaCu7-6lazs_5gWWJzYw1_pDJMPKwI2zToeQ1Po0Sxt1N6g==&ch=IQQBoYySAQrAdZnS7IrmD1EHDBPO4Wn-ml-rubFjz9F5YCFD9UNRiQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001jg4bLzvN1XPXKlWxoTdQQYKOvrZuaZB_hegQvUpKblDXHzKoUm2Onl1zREfioEsIG7FBJMsN7lRZcSAqLyEUIcfKy0DG4krAUDDxgN6WdiskbM1ZCyEqeolJfSgs0-OApVMeyTjEH0txjOS3F_NKPeY84pU1s7DUyf0ZZXzH_RcQDfDFyE7gENMLnAX2cCyYIgp6IJYmN6FZ68XKDS4OHlRBEBBXFGa0DxXOJZx8YpIgTaUQLD_YzsR2HEGWJWVF0TqBr9T8mXs3qrJWYN_GJFsMyrk2uODYMMFwsiZmqss=&c=UTtIdr5eaCu7-6lazs_5gWWJzYw1_pDJMPKwI2zToeQ1Po0Sxt1N6g==&ch=IQQBoYySAQrAdZnS7IrmD1EHDBPO4Wn-ml-rubFjz9F5YCFD9UNRiQ==
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From our Clients:

I am very happy with my experience today. I learned a lot about what it takes to startup a 
business. I am excited for my second appointment to move forward and grow even 

more.”—Madison s., Harrison Co.

-“This meeting was very informative. I got all the tools to get me to the next step. This 
meeting gave me more insight than I thought I needed and cleared up all my questions 

and the ones that came up that I was not aware I would have. I appreciate all the 
attention that was given and guidance. Look forward to our next meeting.”—Anberitha 

M., Lowndes Co.

The Mississippi Small Business Development Center is an accredited member of America's Small Business Development Centers and is funded in part 
through a cooperative agreement with the U.S. Small Business Administration through The University of Mississippi. All opinions, conclusions or 
recommendations expressed are those of the author(s) and do not necessarily reflect the views of the SBA or The University of Mississippi.

             Mississippi Small Business Development Center | 122 Jeanette Phillips Drive , University , MS 38677                    

                                                                     www.mssbdc.org
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